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Chief of Police

February 25, 2015

Joseph A. Curtatone, Mayor
City of Somerville

93 Highland Avenue
Somerville, MA 02143

RE: Constable license

Dear Mayor Curtatone:

Please be on notice that after the initial review and approval of the constable license renewal for Edwin Torres information
has come to light that should lead to further review of the issuance of such license. Since the Board of Aldermen has

already approved his application it is my recommendation that this matter be remanded to them to conduct a hearing and
further review and to make a determination as to whether Mr. Torres’s constable license should be revoked.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
; 5 - “w -
David Fallon

Chief



